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From: 	 reviv-east01 <reviv-east01@foxmall corn > 

Sent: 	 Monday, August 06, 2018 6:28 AM 
To: 	 jason@usifund.com  

Subject: 	 !K:'1:4:: SONG QIM1N WAC#1590273636 	fu1( 
Attachments: 	 2018-08-03 11.47A2_20180803114800090.pdt 

Jason, 

Attached is the executed withdrawal documents by Song Oimin. Let me know if you 

have any questions. 

Regards, 

Zoe 

Reviv-East Legal Service Consultants (HK) Ltd. 
It )la 	( 	3f- ) 

Ntp://.0)5rights A:pm 

 	141*[V1- 	• - 
w."<40249039 I 

AjA$1114: 20181U8n 6F3 ORM ....-} 41 1-12:01 

"Investors"<inyestomfpktsj fund com>:"Michael,i-Ohchane  com"<rnichaciriPhhcharg.cutp>z 
reviv-east01"<revIv-eastOl'ofoxinail.com›: "litowitz"<iito,,A ivivomajLcon]>; 

SONG QM  IN W AC#1 590273636 i.EV: 

12,1T • • 	 . 

Bank Name: S I .A N DA RD CHARTERED 

Bank Address: 4-4A DES VOEt ix ROAD, (_ 

Aecclum Ffolticr Name: SUNK; 	N 

Accou)i Number: 1111111111111695I 
Sv,,T or Sort Codc: SC111_,HK I II !XXX 
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Signature: 

Print or Type Name: 

Date: 

Request to Withdraw Sobseriptiou from 71H TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC 

The undersigned is a Member of 701 TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC pursuant to that certain Subscription 
Agreement dated March 11, 2015. The undersigned purchased one Unit in exchange for a Capital 
Contribution of 5500,000.00 and paid an Administrative Fee of $50,000 to the appointed escrow 
account of the Company on March 16, 2015. 

The undersigned requests to withdraw his or her Subscription in the Company and requests a refund 
of his or her Capital Contribution. The undersigned agrees he or she will submit evidence to the 
Company of his or her immigration attorney having contacted USCIS to revoke his or her 1-526 
Petition prior to the return of the Capital Contribution. The undersigned understands the Company 
will return the capital contribution within 30 days; provided, however that the aforementioned 
evidence and documents accompanying this form are first completed and returned. 

Reason for Request to Withdraw Subscription: 

Please check the box that applies, provide details as to the reason for the request. 

Age-out: 

1-526 Petition Principal Applicant Deceased. Disabled. incapacitated or Adjudicated 
Incompetent: 

Other: a., 

Refund Payment Det4ils: 

Bank Name: 57ANDAILD CliARTEPED 8ANKCH0Net k04/60 LIMITED 
Bank Address: 1t -f Pt DE.S voEUX P-OAR cENTRAL HO* koti/k 
Account Holder Name(s) so& OimtAl  
Account Number: 211110111111116 r 
Swift or Sort Code: 	&L it H AXX. ABA 

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the 
Subscription Agreement. 

IN WUNF-SS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this request as of the date set 
forth below. 

WTP 
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Please send your completed form to: 

701 TSQ 1000 Funding GP, LLC 
CIO U.S. Immigration Fund. LLC 
115 Front Street 
Suite 300 
Jupiter, FL 33477 
Attention: Investor Relations 
Email: investorsausifuntenm  

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 10/25/2018 04:06 PM INDEX NO. 159222/2018

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 38 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 10/25/2018



701 TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC 

115 Front Street 
Suite 300 

Jupiter, Florida 33477 

, 2018 

Mrs. Qimin Song 
Room 111, Hubei Baofeng Building 
South Bao'an Road, Luohu District 
Shenzhen City, Guangdong Province 
P.R. China 518001 

Re. 	701 TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC (the "Company") 
Offering Registration No. 

Dear Mrs. Song ("you" or the "Investor"): 

We are in receipt of your Request to Withdraw Subscription from 701 TSQ 1000 Funding, 
LLC dated  Atli 2 	201 7 . We refer to the Subscription Agreement dated March 
11, 2015 (the "Subscription Agreement"). The Investor: 

(a) has voluntarily submitted a requested to withdraw his or her 1-526 Petition to USCIS and 
voluntarily seeks to withdraw from the Company. He or she understands his or her withdrawal 
will r2nse the revocation of immigration benefits arising from his or her Capital Contribution, 
including loss of eligibility for removal of conditions to permanent residency; 

(h) agrees that the Subscription Agreement shall terminate with immediate effect and all rights 
and obligations contained in the Subscription Agreement shall cease to have any force or 
effect; 

(c) irrevocably and unconditionally releases and discharges the Company, U.S. Immigration Fund, 
LLC, U.S. Immigration Fund — NY, LLC, the Developer, Escrow Agent and their 
predecessors, successors, subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, general partners, 
managers, employees, attorneys, insurers, agents, representatives and assigns, past, present or 
future (the "Releasees") from any and all claims, losses, liabilities, obligations, suits, debts, 
liens, contracts, agreements, promises, demands and damages, of any nature whatsoever, 
known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, fixed or contingent, that the Investor ever had, 
now has, or hereafter may have, related to or arising out of the Subscription Agreement, 
Operating Agreement, Escrow Agreement and the related Project and Offering; and 

(d) confirms that the return of his or her capital contribution in the amount of 5500,000.00 
constitutes full and final satisfaction of all sums due to the Investor from the Releasees. 

Entire Agreement.  This Agreement ("Agreement' constitutes a single integrated written 
contract that expresses the entire agreement and understanding between the undersigned parties 
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(the "Parties-). This Agreement supersedes all prior communications, negotiations and 
understandings between the Parties and their representatives regarding the matters addressed 
by this Agreement. Except as explicitly set forth in this Agreement, there arc no 
representations, warranties, promises, or inducements, whether oral, written, expressed, or 
implied, that in any way affect or condition the validity of this Agreement or alter its terms. 
This Agreement may not be altered, modified, terminated or discharged except by a writing 
signed by each of the Parties. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the 
benefit of, the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, eclairs, successors, legal 
representatives, parent companies, subsidiaries, affiliates and assigns. It is understood and 
agreed that the Parties hereto shall be deemed to have prepared this Agreement, such that no 
party shall be considered the drafter. 

Waiver. No waiver of any of the terms, conditions or provisions of this Agreement shall be binding 
unless such waiver is agreed to and acknowledged in writing by each of the Parties. 

Facsimile and Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same 
Agreement, and facsimile signatures shall be as binding as original signatures. 

Governing. Law: Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be interpreted construed, enforced and 
administered in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. Each of the Parties consents 
to the jurisdiction of any court in New York, New York for any action arising out of matters related 
to this Agreement. Each of the Parties hereby waives the right to commence an action in 
connection with this Agreement in any court outside of New York County, New York. 

Confidentiality; Nom-disparagement. The terms and conditions of this agreement are absolutely 
confidential between the parties and shall not be disclosed to anyone else, except as shall be 
necessary to effectuate its terms. Any disclosure in violation of this section shall be deemed a 
material breach of this agreement. The Investor further agrees he/she will not disparage the 
Releasees or otherwise take any action which could reasonably be expected to adversely affect the 
personal or professional reputation of the Releasees. Please be advised that the information 
contained in the documents previously provided to you is confidential and such documents should 
be destroyed immediately or returned to the Company. Effective as of the date of the Company's 
countersignature, the Investor shall cease to be a Member of the Company. 

No Admission of Liability. It is expressly understood and agreed that the payment and acceptance 
of the above-stated amounts, and the releases as hereinbefore described, are not admissions of 
liability by any party hereto, and that they are in full accord and satisfaction of disputed claims the 
parties have or may have as result of the Subscription Agreement. Escrow Agreement and the 
related Project and Offering and/or the investment in Company by the Investor. 

Capitalized terms used herein but otherwise not defined shall have the meanings ascribed 
to such terms in the Subscription Agreement 

If the terms of this letter are acceptable to you, please. sign below and return to the 
Company at: 
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701 TSQ 1000 Funding GP, LL,C 
CIO U.S. Immigration Fund - NY, LLC 
115 Front Street 
Suite 300 
Jupiter, Florida 33477 
Attention: Investor Relations Manager 

Sincerely, 

701 TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC 

By: 701 TSQ 1000 Funding GP, LLC 
its Manager  

By: NYC 1000 Investments, LLC, its Manager 

By: 	  
Nicholas A. Mastroianni, II 
Manager 

Confirmation and Acknowledgment: 

Please confirm and acknowledge that you have reviewed this letter and understand its words, terms 
and effects and understand that by executing this letter you wilt no longer be a member/subscriber 
in the Company. 

Signature: 

Investor Name: 	ON a QI M  1N 

Date: /8 

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 10/25/2018 04:06 PM INDEX NO. 159222/2018

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 38 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 10/25/2018



PERSONAL REQUEST TO WITHDRAW AND 

TERMINATE EB-5 VISA PROCESS 

	 .2018 

Attention: 

USCIS-Immigration Investor Program 
131 M Street, NE 
Mailstop 2235 
Washington, D.C. 20529 

Via Federal Express and by email to: USCISImmignualnvestorProgram@dhs gov 

- And - 

National Visa Center 
Attn: DR 
31 Rochester Ave. Suite 100 
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2914 

Via Federal Express and by email to: NVC-electronic@state.gov  

Re: 	Withdrawal of Form 1-526 and Terminate ER-5 Visa Process 
Regional Center: 	 U.S. Immigration Fund-NY, LLC 
Project: 	 701 TSQ 1000 Funding, LLC 
Investor Name: 	 Qiniin SONG ("Investor"} 
Receipt No.: 	 111.0111111M 

Dear Officer: 

I, the above-mentioned Investor, am writing to notify U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services ("USCIS") 
and the U.S. Department of State's National Visa Center ("NVC") that I have decided to not continue the 
1-526 Immigrant Petition for Alien Entrepreneur visa petition, and that I seek to terminate my ER-S visa 
process. 

Accordingly, I hereby inform you that I have, of my own volition, requested the full return of my capital 
contribution from the new commercial enterprise and to irrevocably withdraw from the Project (please see 
the attached executed documents evidencing the same). I respectfully request USCIS and the NVC to 
withdraw and/or abandon my 1-526 visa petition from adjudication and visa processing, thereby terminating 
my visa process. I attach a copy of my I-797C Receipt Notice or 1-797 Approval Notice for Form 1-526, 
as the case may be, for your convenience. 

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 10/25/2018 04:06 PM INDEX NO. 159222/2018

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 38 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 10/25/2018



Should there be any questions or should USCIS require additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact me at the following contact details: 

Name: 
	

Email: 

Qimin Song 
	

  

Address: 
Room I I I, Hubei Baofeng Building 
South Bao'an Road, Luohu District 
Shenzhen City, Guangdong Province 
P.R. China 518001 

Mobile Phone: 

Sincerely, 

INVESTOR: (signature 

Name: SON6, ClMI M 
(Omit write 	) 

COPY OF INVESTOR'S 

RECEIPT OR APPROVAL. NOTICE FOR 1-526 VISA PROCESS IS ATTACHED HERETO 
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Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Citizenship and Inuniarntinn Services 1-797, Notice of Action 
111111111111111111111111111111111ffilk 

RECE 	14BER 

RECEIPT DATE 
April 16, 2015 

PRIORITY DATE 
April 14, 2015 

CASLTIIT 1526 IMMIGRANT PETITION 
ENTREPRENEUR  
APPLICANT 

SONG, OIPJIN 

BY ALIEN. 

NoTicEomm 
August 22, 2016 

PAGE 
1 of I. 

HSIEN HAO CHANG 

LAW OFFICE OF CHANG HSIEH RAO 

230 SECTION 3 DA DE ROAD FLR 7 
TAIPEI CITY NA 10555 

TAIWAN 

Notice Type: Approval. Notice 
Section: Investor - Target employment area, 
2031b) (5) (C) (ii) INA 

The above petition has been approved. 

We have sent it to the Department of State Notarial Visa Center (NVC). 32 Pothester Avenue, Portsmouth, NH D3801-2909. toC processes a 1 I 
app.oved inufgrant visaTetitions teat need consular action and also determines which consular post is the appropriate 
consulate to complete visa processing. The NVC will then forward the approved petition to that consulate. 

This completes all USCIS action on this petition. You should allow a minimum of 30 days for Department of State processing 
before contacting the NVC. If ,ou hare not received any correspondence [red the tArC within 30 days. ;ou ma, contact the vwC 

by e-mail at XrCimulaffstate.qov. You will need to enter the USCIS receipt number from this approval notice in the subject 
line. In order to receive information about your petition, you will need to include the Petitioner's name and date cf 
birth, and the Applicant's name and data of birth, in the body of the e-mail. 

The NVC will contact the person for whom you are petitioning concerning further immigrant visa processing steps. 

Please read the hack of this form carefully for more information. 

The approval or this visa petition does net in itself grant any immigration status and does not guarantee that the alien 
beneficiary will subsequently be found to be eligible :or a rise, for admission to the United States. or for on exteesion, 

change, or adjustment c! status. 

TWIS FORK IS NOT A VISA AND NAY NOT aS USED TN PLACE ee A VISA 

The Small Business Regulatory enforcement and Fairness Act established the Office of the naticnal emboassan iOn0) at the 

Small Business Administration. The ONO assists small businesses with Issues related to federal regulations. If :ou are a 

small business with a comment or complaint about regulatory enforeesent, leu ma: contact t.^.3 Opt0 at www.omburisean.sta.gov  

or phone 202-705-2417 or fax 207-481-5119. 

NOTICE: AlthOugh this application/petition has been approved, Usc;s and the U.S. Department of ;,..,eelrr! !;ecurtty reserve 
the right to verif, toe informatiso subnitted it this application, petition an:lot supporting detusue:ai.on to ensure 

conformity with applicable laws, roles, regulations, and ether authcrities. methods used fur .erifytng information may 
include, but are not limited to, the review of public information and recores. contact by correspondence, the Internet. or 
telephone, and site inspections of basinesses and residences }nfoTmarion obtained during the coots, of ..o,rfio,,i0o -Lit 

be used to deternine whether revocation. rescission. and/or removal proceedings are appropriate. Applicants, petit: inert. 
and representatiees of record will be provided an opportunity to address derogatory information before any format 

proceeding is Initiated. 

    

    

Please seethe additional information on the back. You wilt be notified separately about any other cases you filed. 
USCIS 
CALIFORNIA 	 NTER 
P. 0. BOX 

3SERVICE
0111 	

CE 	
III 1111 LAGUNA NIGUEL CA 92607-0111 

Customer Service Telephone: (800) 375-5283 

11 

 

 

 

Form 1.791 (Rev. 01/31105) 

•••••••1111•11 
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